
 

 

 

 

Federal Aviation Administration 

  



From: Dan Boyd
To: Kondak, Tegan
Subject: FW: Status of FAA Filing
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:28:31 AM

Here are the ASN numbers from the FAA filing.  We have included 5 alternates as well.
 
Cheers,
Dan
 

From: Elizabeth King 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Dan Boyd
Subject: FW: Status of FAA Filing
 
Is this evidence enough? They were assigned ASN numbers.
 
 
 
Elizabeth King| Energy Resource Engineer
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc.
11101 West 120th Avenue, Broomfield, CO 80021 USA
(303) 439-4707 direct | (303) 439-4200 main
Elizabeth.King@res-americas.com| www.res-americas.com
 
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT:  THIS E-MAIL IS  MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS  STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION
 
 
 

From: Eric Wenger 
Sent: 24 Nov 2015 08:30
To: Elizabeth King
Subject: FW: Status of FAA Filing
 
 
 
From: noreply@faa.gov
Sent: 11/24/15, 5:27 AM
To: Brian Healer, Eric Wenger
Subject: Status of FAA Filing
Your filing is assigned Aeronautical Study Number(s) (ASN): 2015-WTE-8079-OE, 2015-
WTE-8080-OE, 2015-WTE-8081-OE, 2015-WTE-8082-OE, 2015-WTE-8083-OE, 2015-
WTE-8084-OE, 2015-WTE-8085-OE, 2015-WTE-8086-OE, 2015-WTE-8087-OE, 2015-
WTE-8088-OE, 2015-WTE-8089-OE, 2015-WTE-8090-OE, 2015-WTE-8091-OE, 2015-
WTE-8092-OE, 2015-WTE-8093-OE, 2015-WTE-8094-OE, 2015-WTE-8095-OE, 2015-
WTE-8096-OE, 2015-WTE-8097-OE, 2015-WTE-8098-OE, 2015-WTE-8099-OE, 2015-
WTE-8100-OE, 2015-WTE-8101-OE, 2015-WTE-8102-OE, 2015-WTE-8103-OE, 2015-
WTE-8104-OE, 2015-WTE-8105-OE, 2015-WTE-8106-OE, 2015-WTE-8107-OE, 2015-
WTE-8108-OE, 2015-WTE-8109-OE, 2015-WTE-8110-OE, 2015-WTE-8111-OE, 2015-
WTE-8112-OE, 2015-WTE-8113-OE, 2015-WTE-8114-OE, 2015-WTE-8115-OE, 2015-
WTE-8116-OE, 2015-WTE-8117-OE, 2015-WTE-8118-OE, 2015-WTE-8119-OE.

mailto:Dan.Boyd@res-americas.com
mailto:TKondak@ene.com
mailto:Elizabeth.King@res-americas.com
http://www.res-americas.com/
mailto:noreply@faa.gov


To review your electronic record, go to our website oeaaa.faa.gov and select the Search
Archives link to locate your case using the assigned Aeronautical Study Number (ASN).
Copies of your letter are available on the website for your convenience.

The FAA verified your filing and an aeronautical study has been initiated. Please allow a
minimum 45 days for the FAA to complete the study. Please refer to the assigned ASN on all
future inquiries regarding this filing.

For Wind Turbine proposals only, please ensure Wind Turbine Data as described on the
project summary page in your registered e-filing account has been uploaded to your filing. 

To ensure e-mail notifications are delivered to your inbox please add noreply@faa.gov to
your address book. Notifications sent from this address are system generated FAA e-mails
and replies to this address will NOT be read or forwarded for review. Each system generated
e-mail will contain specific FAA contact information in the text of the message.

Message scanned by the Symantec Email Security service. If you suspect that this
email is actually spam, please send it as an ATTACHMENT to
spamsample@messagelabs.com

http://oeaaa.faa.gov/
mailto:noreply@faa.gov


 

 

 

 

 

National Telecommunications and Information Administration 

  



      

 
Date:    November 19, 2015            

Type of Notification:   New 

Project:     Ball Hill Wind  

County: Chautauqua 

State:   New York 

Project Sponsor:  Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc. – Frank O’Brien 
<fobrien@comsearch.com> 

Turbine Description:     

Number of Turbines:   N/A 
Turbine Hub Height AGL (meters):   94 
Turbine Blade Diameter (meters):   116 
Maximum Blade Tip Height AGL (meters):   152 
    

Turbine Locations:  N/A 

Wind Farm Boundary Points:   

Identifier Latitude Longitude 
Pt1 42:22:33.031 079:11:00.055 
Pt2 42:27:29.906 079:10:51.474 
Pt3 42:27:24.214 079:05:01.955 
Pt4 42:22:27.355 079:05:10.992 

 

Maps:    



      

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 

  



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION 
Division of Fish, Wildlife & Marine Resources 
New York Natural Heritage Program 
625 Broadway, 5th Floor, Albany, New York 12233-4757 
Phone: (518) 402-8935 • Fax: (518) 402-8925 
Website: www.dec.ny.gov 

March 17, 2015 

Patrick McCarthy 
Fisher Associates 
325 Delaware Avenue, Suite 200 
Buffalo, NY 14202 

Dear Mr. McCarthy: 

In response to your recent request, we have reviewed the New York Natural Heritage 
Program database with respect to the environmental assessment for the potential wind energy 
development, located in the Towns of Hanover and Villenova, Chautauqua County. 

Enclosed is a report of rare or state-listed animals and plants, and significant natural 
communities, that our database indicates occur, or may occur, on your site or in the immediate 
vicinity of your site. Also enclosed is a report of rare birds documented within 10 miles of the 
project site, for use in assessing potential impacts of bird collisions. (We have no records of rare 
bat hibernacula or roost sites within 40 miles of the site. However, we are currently in the 
process of entering Northern Long-eared Bat summer locations in our database. For more 
complete information on the proximity of the site to Northern Long-eared Bat summer locations, 
please resubmit your project for review in 2-3 months.) For information on NYSDEC’s 
environmental review of proposed wind energy projects, and for the document Guidelines for 
Conducting Bird and Bat Studies at Commercial Wind Energy Projects, please go 
to www.dec.ny.gov/energy/66494.html. 

For most sites, comprehensive field surveys have not been conducted; the enclosed report 
only includes records from our database. We cannot provide a definitive statement as to the 
presence or absence of all rare or state-listed species or significant natural communities. 
Depending on the nature of the project and the conditions at the project site, further information 
from on-site surveys or other resources may be required to fully assess impacts on biological 
resources. 

Our database is continually growing as records are added and updated. If this proposed 
project is still under development one year from now, we recommend that you contact us again 
so that we may update this response with the most current information. 

Sincerely, 

Nicholas B. Conrad 
Information Resources Coordinator 
NY Natural Heritage Program 

Joe Martens 
  Commissioner 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/
http://www.dec.ny.gov/energy/66494.html


New York Natural Heritage Program

The following state-listed animals have been documented
in the vicinity of your project site.

The following list includes animals that are listed by NYS as Endangered, Threatened, or Special Concern; 
and/or that are federally listed or are candidates for federal listing.

Report on State-Listed Animals

For information about potential impacts of your project on these populations, how to avoid, minimize, or 
mitigate any impacts, and any permit considerations, contact the Wildlife Manager or the Fisheries 
Manager at the NYSDEC Regional Office for the region where the project is located. A listing of 
Regional Offices is at http://www.dec.ny.gov/about/558.html.

The following species have been documented within 0.3 mi of the project site. Individual animals 
may travel 1 mi from documented locations.

SCIENTIFIC NAME FEDERAL LISTINGNY STATE LISTINGCOMMON NAME

Birds

Haliaeetus leucocephalus ThreatenedBald Eagle
Breeding

12661

This report only includes records from the NY Natural Heritage database. For most sites, comprehensive field surveys have 
not been conducted, and we cannot provide a definitive statement as to the presence or absence of all rare or state-listed 
species. Depending on the nature of the project and the conditions at the project site, further information from on-site surveys 
or other sources may be required to fully assess impacts on biological resources.
If any rare plants or animals are documented during site visits, we request that information on the observations be provided to the New  
York Natural Heritage Program so that we may update our database.

Information about many of the listed animals in New York, including habitat, biology, identification, conservation, and management, are  
available online in Natural Heritage’s Conservation Guides at www.guides.nynhp.org, and from NYSDEC at  
www.dec.ny.gov/animals/7494.html.
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Report on Rare Animals, Rare Plants, and
Significant Natural CommunitiesNew York Natural Heritage Program

The following rare plants, rare animals, and significant natural communities
have been documented at your project site, or in its vicinity.

We recommend that potential onsite and offsite impacts of the proposed project on these species or 
communities be addressed as part of any environmental assessment or review conducted as part of the planning, 
permitting and approval process, such as reviews conducted under SEQR. Field surveys of the project site may 
be necessary to determine the status of a species at the site, particularly for sites that are currently undeveloped 
and may still contain suitable habitat. Final requirements of the project to avoid, minimize, or mitigate potential 
impacts are determined by the lead permitting agency or the government body approving the project.

The following significant natural communities are considered significant from a statewide perspective by the NY 
Natural Heritage Program. They are either occurrences of a community type that is rare in the state, or a high-quality 
example of a more common community type. By meeting specific, documented criteria, the NY Natural Heritage 
Program considers these community occurrences to have high ecological and conservation value.

HERITAGE CONSERVATION STATUSSCIENTIFIC NAME NY STATE LISTINGCOMMON NAME

Wetland/Aquatic Communities

961

High-Quality Occurrence of Rare Community Type

West Mud Lake Swamp: Excellent quality, with history of some selective logging followed by very good recovery.
Community is well-buffered. Minimal disturbance and good size.

Rich Hemlock-Hardwood Peat Swamp

3633

High-Quality Occurrence

East Mud Lake: Of good size and biologically diverse, with some cottages on the lake shore. Uplands around the wetlands  
are primarily farm fields. There were no exotics observed.

Shrub Swamp

The following plants are listed as Endangered or Threatened by New York State, and/or are considered rare by the 
New York Natural Heritage Program, and so are a vulnerable natural resource of conservation concern.

HERITAGE CONSERVATION STATUSSCIENTIFIC NAME NY STATE LISTINGCOMMON NAME

Vascular Plants

Threatened Imperiled in NYS

4618

Pinguicula vulgarisButterwort

Walnut Creek Gorge,  1992-06-28: Wet shale cliffs that are verticle, sun-free, east-facing, and continuously wet. The 
substrate and soils probably have a calcareous component.

Information about many of the rare animals and plants in New York, including habitat, biology, identification, conservation, and  
management, are available online in Natural Heritage’s Conservation Guides at www.guides.nynhp.org, from NatureServe Explorer at  

This report only includes records from the NY Natural Heritage databases. For most sites, comprehensive field 
surveys have not been conducted, and we cannot provide a definitive statement as to the presence or absence of 
all rare or state-listed species. Depending on the nature of the project and the conditions at the project site, 
further information from on-site surveys or other sources may be required to fully assess impacts on biological 
resources.
If any rare plants or animals are documented during site visits, we request that information on the observations be provided to the New  
York Natural Heritage Program so that we may update our database.
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www.natureserve.org/explorer, and from USDA’s Plants Database at http://plants.usda.gov/index.html (for plants).
Information about many of the natural community types in New York, including identification, dominant and characteristic vegetation,  
distribution, conservation, and management, is available online in Natural Heritage’s Conservation Guides at www.guides.nynhp.org.  
For descriptions of all community types, go to www.dec.ny.gov/animals/97703.html for Ecological Communities of New York State.
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The following rare animals have been documented in the
general vicinity of your proposed wind power project.

Report on Rare Birds and Rare Bats in the
General Vicinity of Wind Power Projects

The impacts of wind turbines on animals include both impacts due to disturbance at the site of the turbines, 
and impacts due to flying birds and bats colliding with turbine blades. Therefore, when screening proposed 
wind energy projects for potential impacts on rare species, in addition to reporting rare plants and animals 
documented at the project site itself, NY Natural Heritage reports species of rare birds documented within 
10 miles of the project site, and rare bats documented within 40 miles of the project site. These distances 
were determined in consultation with the NYSDEC Division of Fish, Wildlife and Marine Resources.

New York Natural Heritage Program

For information on NYSDEC’s environmental review of proposed wind energy projects, and for the 
document Guidelines for Conducting Bird and Bat Studies at Commercial Wind Energy Projects, please go 
to www.dec.ny.gov/energy/66494.html.

Birds within 10 miles

NY STATE LISTINGCOMMON NAME HERITAGE CONSERVATION STATUS*SCIENTIFIC NAME

S2S3B,S2NHaliaeetus leucocephalus ThreatenedBald Eagle
Breeding

S5Ardea herodias Protected BirdGreat Blue Heron
Breeding

S3BCistothorus platensis ThreatenedSedge Wren
Breeding

S3BAmmodramus henslowii ThreatenedHenslow's Sparrow
Breeding

S3B,S3NCircus cyaneus ThreatenedNorthern Harrier
Breeding

S2?BMelanerpes erythrocephalus Special ConcernRed-headed Woodpecker
Breeding

S2Asio flammeus EndangeredShort-eared Owl
Nonbreeding

* Conservation status in NYS as ranked by NY Natural Heritage Program on a 1 to 5 scale:
S1 = Critically imperiled
S2 = Imperiled

S5 = Demonstrably abundant and secure

S3 = Rare or uncommon
S4 = Abundant and apparently secure

B after one of the above ranks indicates the status rank is for breeding populations only.
N after one of the above ranks indicates the status rank is for nonbreeding wintering populations only.
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United States Fish and Wildlife Service 

  



FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
3817 Luker Road

Cortland, NY 13045

u.s,
FISHAWILDUFE

SERV1CE

~

United States Department of the Interior

December 14, 2015

Mr. Mike Morgante
Ecology and Environment, Inc.
Buffalo Corporate Center
368 Pleasant View Drive
Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mr. Morgante:

This is in response to your November 23,2015, letter regarding summer bat surveys conducted
at the proposed Ball Hill Wind Project (Project) located in the Towns of Ville nova and Hanover,
Chautauqua County, New York. We offer the following technical assistance pursuant to the
Endangered Species Act of 1973 (87 Stat. 884, as amended; 16 U.S.C. 1531 et seq.).

Ecology and Environment, Inc., conducted summer presence/probable absence surveys for the
northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis). We reviewed the results of the report dated
November 2015. We understand that suspect positive northern long-eared bat calls were
identified at several locations. We look forward to providing technical assistance in the future to
help conserve the northern long-eared bat at this site.

Any additional information regarding the Project and its potential to impact listed species should
be coordinated with both this office and with the New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation Region 9 Office.

Thank you for conducting the surveys and providing the results. If you require additional
information or assistance please contact Robyn Niver at 607-753-9334. Future correspondence
with us on this project should reference project file 6TA1688.

Sincerely,

$-AlM-~~
David A. Stilwell
Field Supervisor



cc: NYSDEC, Buffalo, NY (Wildlife: M. Kandel)
NYSDEC, Allegany, NY (A. Rothrock)
NYSDEC, Albany, NY (Wildlife: C. HerzoglB. Gary)
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New York State Office of Parks, Recreation, and Historic Preservation 



 

Division for Historic Preservation 
 

 

P.O. Box 189, Waterford, New York 12188-0189 • (518) 237-8643 • www.nysparks.com 
 

 

  

 

        

ANDREW M. CUOMO 
 

 

ROSE HARVEY 
 

  

Governor 
 

 

Commissioner 
 

  

        

 

January 07, 2016 
 

        

 

Mr. Mark Lyons 
Development Manager 
Renewable Energy Systems Americas Inc. 
455 Boston Post Road 
Suite 206 
Old Saybrook, CT 06475      

 

        

 

Re: 
 

 

USACE 
Noble Ball Hill Wind Farm/94.5 MW/63 Turbines 
Multiple Locations 
08PR01814 

 

        

 

Dear Mr. Lyons: 
 

 
Thank you for requesting the comments of the New York State Historic Preservation Office 
(SHPO).  We have reviewed the Addendum #2 Archaeological Survey for the Ball Hill Wind 
Project, prepared by Panamerican Consultants and dated December 2015, in accordance with 
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966.  These comments are those of 
the SHPO and relate only to Historic/Cultural resources.  They do not include other 
environmental impacts to New York State Parkland that may be involved in or near your project.  
Such impacts must be considered as part of the environmental review of the project pursuant to 
the National Environmental Policy Act and/or the State Environmental Quality Review Act (New 
York Environmental Conservation Law Article 8). 
 
Based on this review, the SHPO concurs that no additional Phase IB archaeological survey is 
warranted given that the Area of Potential Effects (APE) has been reduced by 46.2 acres and 
the low archaeological sensitivity of the 2015 Ball Hill Wind Project configuration.  
 
If you have any questions, I can be reached at (518) 268-2179. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Nancy Herter 
Archeology Unit Program Coordinator 
e-mail:  nancy.herter@parks.ny.gov      via e-mail only 
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